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Brandon Rives

From: Brandon Rives
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 3:26 PM
To: Brandon Rives
Subject: RE: Now Hiring!

 
 

You don't want to miss this!  
 

 

  

 

PMG is NOW HIRING Technicians!! 
 

 

PMG is a national 
manufacturing services firm 
that deploys highly skilled 

tradesmen to Fortune 1000 
manufacturers to resolve 

production gaps and 
backlogs. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

 

Recruiting For: 

 Manufacturing Technicians ($20 - $22 per hour, base rate) 
 Welders ($24 - $26 per hour, base rate) 
 Machinists ($28 - $30 per hour, base rate) 

 

 
 

 

  

 



2

 

 

 
 

Our process is designed to 
take the job search out of your 
hands and provide you with 
training opportunities, industry 
leading wages, and benefits. 

 

 
 

 

  

 

OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE NATIONWIDE  
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 Average Project Length: 3 - 6 months  
 

 Overtime: Time and a half after 40 hours weekly  
 

 Per Diem: $45/day ($315 a week tax free!)  
 

 Lodging: Paid by PMG (Single Occupancy)  
 

 Travel: Paid by PMG (mileage reimbursement at $0.58 per mile)  
 

 Weekly Guarantee: 50 hours per week!!  
 

 
 

 

  

 

Send Your Resume To: retoolrecruting@pmgservices.com  

  

 

 
 

 

  

 

PMG Inc. | www.pmgservices.com  
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